REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Serving the Cities of Live Oak, Yuba City and Colusa « Counties of Sutter, Nevada, Colusa and Yuba

1455 Butte House Road * Yuba City, CA 95993
Phone: (530) 671-0220 - Toll Free: (888) 671-0220 « TTY: (866) 735-2929 - Fax: (530) 673-0775
www.RegionalHA.org

April 2, 2020

TO:  Chairperson Kent Boes Sutter County Board of Supervisors
Commissioner Dan Miller Nevada County Board of Supervisors
Commissioner Brian Foss Yuba County Board of Supervisors
Commissioner Manny Cardoza Colusa County Board of Supervisors
Commissioner Jeramy Chapdelaine City Council, Live Oak
Commissioner David Waite City Council, Yuba City
Commissioner Suzanne Gallaty City Council, Colusa
Commissioner Rick Millhollin Appeal-Democrat
Commissioner Ron Sullenger Duane Oliveira, General Counsel Emeritus
Commissioner Toni Benson PEU Local #1
Commissioner John Loudon Terrel Locke, City of Yuba City
Commissioner Doug Lofton Judy Sanchez, City of Yuba City
Commissioner Randy Fletcher The Union

Commissioner Bob Woten
Legal Counsel Brant Bordsen

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

April 15, 2020

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Regional Housing Authority are called to
meet in Regular Session at 12:15 PM on Wednesday, April 15, 2020. This meeting will be
held via teleconference. The call-in number is 1-712-432-3900, code 718854#.

é%@f/
é:’?vo Becerra
cutive Director

= Regional Housing Authority is an equal opportunity employer and housing provider



AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Teleconference
Call-in Number 1-712-432-3900, code 7188544.
April 15, 2020, 12:15 PM

. CALL TO ORDER: ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Members of the public shall be provided with an
opportunity to address the Board on items of interest that are within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the Board. Any member of the audience who may wish to
bring something before the Board that is not on the agenda may do so at this time;
however, State law provides that no action may be taken on any item not appearing
on the posted Agenda. Persons who wish to address the Board during public
comment or with respect to an item that is on the agenda, will be limited to three
(3) minutes.

. AWARDS AND PRESENTATIONS: NONE

EXECUTIVE SESSION: May be held under California Government Code regarding
pending and/or anticipated litigation, property acquisition, and/or personnel issues.

CONSENT CALENDAR: All matters listed under Consent Calendar are

considered to be routine and can be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items prior to the time that the Board votes on the
motion, unless members of the Board request specific items to be discussed or
removed from the Consent Calendar for individual action.

1. Approval of Minutes — February 19, 2020 pg. 1

2. Approval of Lactation Accommodation Policy pg. 5

. OLD BUSINESS: Discussion/Possible Action: NONE

. NEW BUSINESS: Discussion/Possible Action:

3. Recommend Approval to award bid from Buskirk Construction, Inc.  pg. 6
for the metal office/storage building project located at 384 Miles

Avenue, Yuba City, CA 95991
Gustavo Becerra, Executive Director



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT:

4. Administrative Update
Gustavo Becerra, Executive Director

HOUSING COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS:
NEXT MEETING: May 6, 2020

ADJOURNMENT:



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
February 19, 2020

ITEM NO. A - CALL TO ORDER:

Chairperson Kent Boes called the meeting to order at the Richland Neighborhood Center, 420
Miles Avenue, Yuba City, CA 95991.

ITEM NO. A - ROLL CALL:

Chairperson Kent Boes, Commissioners Ron Sullenger, Toni Benson, John Loudon, Randy
Fletcher, Manny Cardoza, Suzanne Gallaty, Doug Lofton, Brian Foss, Bob Woten and Jeramy
Chapdelaine were present. Commissioners David Waite and Dan Miller were absent.
Commissioner Rick Millhollin arrived at 12:40 PM. Legal Counsel Brant Bordsen was also
present.

ITEM NO. B. — PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Chairperson Boes led the pledge of allegiance.

ITEM NO. C. — PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: NONE

ITEM NO. D.1. — FSS GRADUATE MEGAN COMER:

Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator Josie Alcaraz introduced Megan Comer. Ms. Alcaraz stated
Ms. Comer has been on the program since May 2018. She mentioned Ms. Comer is a single
mother who graduated high school while on the program and is now employed full-time. Ms.
Alcaraz said Ms. Comer is graduating with an escrow account in the amount of $7,503.55.

ITEM NO. E. — EXECUTIVE SESSION: NONE

ITEM NO. F.2. THROUGH F.7 - CONSENT CALENDAR:

Commissioner Cardoza made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.
Commissioner Sullenger made the second. The following roll call vote was taken:

Vote: Ayes: Chairperson Kent Boes, Commissioners Ron Sullenger,

Randy Fletcher, John Loudon, Manny Cardoza, Suzanne
Gallaty, Toni Benson, Jeramy Chapdelaine, Doug Lofton,
Bob Woten and Brian Foss

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Commissioners David Waite, Dan Miller and Rick

Millhollin



ITEM NO. G. — OLD BUSINESS: NONE

ITEM NO. H.8. — APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR ENDING 2021 OPERATING BUDGETS:

Chief Financial Officer Marco Cruz went over the report included in the packet. He mentioned
the voucher count will be going up to 1711, this includes the 50 mainstream vouchers awarded
to the Housing Authority. Mr. Cruz shared the minimum wage increase took effect January 1,
2020 raising it to $13.00 an hour increasing the onsite manager costs.

Commissioner Gallaty made a motion to approve the fiscal year ending 2021 operating budgets.
Commissioner Lofton made the second. The following roll call vote was taken:

Vote: Ayes: Chairperson Kent Boes, Commissioners Ron Sullenger,

Randy Fletcher, John Loudon, Manny Cardoza, Suzanne
Gallaty, Toni Benson, Jeramy Chapdelaine, Doug Lofton,
Bob Woten and Brian Foss

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Commissioners David Waite, Dan Miller and Rick

Millhollin

ITEM NO. H.9. — RESOLUTION 20-1657 — APPROVAL OF PUBLIC HOUSING BUDGET:

Mr. Cruz explained the resolution approving the Public Housing budget is a requirement of the
program.

Commissioner Lofton made a motion to approve Resolution 20-1657 — Approval of Public
Housing Budget. Commissioner Cardoza made the second. The following roll call vote was
taken:

Vote: Ayes: Chairperson Kent Boes, Commissioners Ron Sullenger,

Randy Fletcher, John Loudon, Manny Cardoza, Suzanne
Gallaty, Toni Benson, Jeramy Chapdelaine, Doug Lofton,
Bob Woten and Brian Foss

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Commissioners David Waite, Dan Miller and Rick

Millhollin

ITEM NO. H.10. — SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PROGRAM (SEMAP)
(INFORMATIONAL ITEM ONLY):

Occupancy Manager Alisha Parker explained each year the Housing Authority must submit a
self-assessment to HUD. She mentioned HUD will also give the Housing Authority a score, either
agreeing or disagreeing with the self-assessment. She shared HUD agreed with the self-

A



assessment and the Housing Authority received a high performer award at a recent conference.

ITEM NO. I.11. — RHA OWNED PROPERTIES OCCUPANCY/ELIGIBILITY UPDATE:

Occupancy Manager Pattra Runge stated the programs remain strong and all properties have
healthy waiting lists.

ITEM NO. I.12. — HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER OCCUPANCY/ELIGIBILITY UPDATE:

Ms. Parker stated December finished very strong with a high utilization rate. She shared the
VASH number for each month should be 31. Ms. Parker mentioned the waiting list for the
Housing Choice Voucher program remains open for residents of the four jurisdictions only. She
said the waiting list for the senior properties also remain open.

ITEM NO. 1.13. — PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT UPDATE:

Planning and Community Development Manager Beckie Flores shared the program side has
been very light due to awarded grants continuing to wait for standard agreements from the
State of California. She mentioned the projects side has been very busy. Ms. Flores stated a new
project for a new metal building in the maintenance yard will be coming to the Board in the
future.

Ms. Flores said Kristen Court Il is currently under construction and Truckee Artist Lofts will
resume construction once the weather clears up. She stated New Haven Court, Devonshire
Apartments, Grass Valley Terrace and Lone Oak Senior Housing projects will be closing
construction financing soon. Ms. Flores mentioned Brunswick Commons, Cedar Lane and
Kristen Court Phase Il projects will be submitted tax credit applications in March.

ITEM NO. I.14. — MAINTENANCE UPDATE:

Operations Manager Tom Goodwin shared the work order numbers have been down a little bit.
He stated the number of move outs has been at the lowest he has ever seen.

ITEM NO. I.15. — FINANCE UPDATE:

Mr. Cruz stated the overall financial position of the Housing Authority is strong. He went over
the information provided in the packet. Mr. Cruz mentioned he was able to remove some bank
accounts that were redundant or unnecessary.

ITEM NO. |.16. — ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE:

Mr. Becerra stated the Housing Authority was awarded 25 vouchers for youth exiting out of
foster care. He said it is not clear when those will be available. Mr. Becerra explained these

vouchers do have a sunset date on them, either 36 months from the contract start date the
voucher is used or when the youth gives the voucher up.



Mr. Becerra mentioned the Housing Authority will be making a sizable payment to CalPERS for
the unfunded liability. He explained staff has been busy working on the Public Housing
conversion application and will bring a packet of information to the Board soon.

ITEM NO. J - HOUSING COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS:

Commissioner Woten shared there is a lot of road construction going on in Live Oak. He is also
excited about the housing projects for Live Oak and believes the city benefits greatly.

Commissioner Cardoza mentioned it is Bok Kai weekend for Marysville.

Commissioner Benson shared there will be 40 homes built in Colusa, Sunrise Landing. She also
mentioned there will road work on Bridge Street in Colusa beginning soon.

Chairperson Boes said there will be a grand opening of 20 homes in Williams on Friday.

ITEM NO. K—NEXT MEETING: March 4, 2020

ITEM NO. L - ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 1:04 PM.



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Serving the Cities of Live Oak, Yuba City and Colusa * Counties of Sutter, Nevada, Colusa and Yuba

1455 Butte House Road « Yuba City, CA 959393
Phone: (530) 671-0220 - Toll Free: (888) 671-0220 « TTY: (866) 735-2929 - Fax: (530) 673-0775
www.RegionalHA.org

LACTATION ACCOMMODATION POLICY

The Regional Housing Authority (RHA) supports the needs of nursing mothers in the workplace
and recognizes lactating employees’ rights to request lactation accommodations. RHA
accommodates lactating employees by providing a reasonable amount of break time and a
suitable lactation location to any employee who desires to express breast milk for their infant
child, subject to any exemption allowed under applicable law.

If possible, the break time should run concurrently with your normally scheduled break time.
Any break time to express breast milk that does not run concurrently with your normally
scheduled break time is unpaid, unless previously approved to use vacation leave.

The lactation location will be private (shielded form view and free from intrusion from co-
workers and the public) and located close to your work area. The location will be safe, clean
and free of toxic or hazardous materials; have a surface to place a breast pump and other
personal items; have a place to sit; and have access to electricity or alternative devices (such as
extension cords or charging stations) allowing you to operate an electric or battery-powered
breast pump. RHA will also provide access to a sink with running water and a refrigerator
suitable for storing milk near your workspace. If a refrigerator cannot be provided, RHA will
provide another cooling device suitable for storing milk, such as an employer-provided cooler.
The lactation location will not be a bathroom or restroom. The room or location may include an
employee’s private office if it otherwise meets the requirements of the lactation space.

Employees who desire lactation accommodations should contact Jennifer Ruiz, Executive
Assistant/HR Coordinator, to request accommodations. An employee’s request may be
provided by email, or in writing, and need not be submitted on a specific form. The request
should indicate whether the employee wishes to use vacation leave for any period of lactation
break time that does not run concurrently with the employee’s normally scheduled rest period.
We will engage in an interactive process with you to determine when and where lactation
breaks will occur. If we cannot provide break time or a location that complies with this policy,
we will provide a written response to your request.

RHA will not tolerate discrimination or retaliation against employees who exercise their rights
to lactation accommodations, including those who request time to express milk at work and/or
who lodge a complaint related to the right to lactation accommodations. If you believe you
have been denied reasonable break time or adequate space to express milk or have been
otherwise been denied your rights related to lactation accommodations, you have the right to
file a complaint with the Labor Commissioner.



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STAFF REPORT

Date: April 15, 2020

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Gustavo Becerra, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Construction of metal office/storage building for

Maintenance Department — Regional Housing Authority
Maintenance Yard — 384 Miles Avenue - Yuba City, CA
95991

RECOMMENDATION: Award contract to Buskirk Construction Inc., as General
Contractor, for the construction project to be performed
at 384 Miles Avenue, Yuba City, CA 95991

FISCAL IMPACT: $145,000.00 in a combination of restricted and
unrestricted funds

Background:

The Regional Housing Authority (RHA) Maintenance Department compound is located
at 384 Miles Avenue in Yuba City. A variety of trucks, materials, and equipment are kept
at this location, which has a perimeter fence around it for security purposes. This
location has three buildings that are in use for storage, and a break area for department
personnel. The fourth building was no longer serviceable and had outlived its useful life.
The building was a single-story wooden structure that had asbestos in the floor tile, and
lead paint on the exterior and interior. The Board of Commissioners approved the
hazmat removal and demolition of this building on May 16, 2018. The demolition project
was completed on September 20, 2018.

The site where the demolished building sat, has been part of the agency’s long-term
plans to relocate the Maintenance Department office, currently located at 415 Miles
Avenue. This office location is a 3-bedroom single-family home that can be used as a
rental, as opposed to an office, and be added to the affordable housing portfolio of the
agency for the purpose of providing additional housing for the community and increase
agency revenue.

The new building will also provide additional needed storage for equipment that
currently has to be located outside exposed to the elements.

[



The project scope of work will consist of the installation of a 1,298 square foot metal
office and storage building to include rough plumbing and an electrical tie-in to existing
PG&E service.

Staff's in-house cost estimate for the project scope of work totaled $155,416.49.
Four contractors signed out plans and specifications for the project. The pre-bid project
walk-through was conducted on February 13, 2020 with bids due to RHA on March 5,

2020. Three contractors submitted the following bids:

Bids Submitted:

Buskirk Construction Inc. (Roseville, CA) $145,000.00
Hilbers Inc. (Yuba City, CA) $285,280.00
Pro Builders (Orangevale, CA) $758,000.00

The above bids include the payment of the higher of State prevailing wages, or federal
Davis-Bacon wage rates.

Additionally, the concrete foundation work is being conducted by MAMC Construction at
a cost of $50,400, which includes the demolition, removal, hauling and properly
disposing of the existing concrete foundation from the previously demolished building.
MAMC Construction is under a service contract with the agency and procurement was
conducted for concrete services for the entire RHA portfolio in June 2017 for a multi-
year contract. No action required for this part of the project, informational only.

Staff's in-house cost estimate for the project scope, including the concrete foundation
work totaled $220,694 .44

Interior improvements of the building such as office and breakroom spacing, HVAC, and
bathroom installation will be conducted at a later date as funding is available. Much of
the interior work may be conducted by RHA staff.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Board of Commissioners of the Regional Housing Authority
approve the bid from Buskirk Construction Inc. in the amount of $145,000.00 for the
metal office/storage building project located at 384 Miles Avenue in Yuba City, CA, and
authorize the Executive Director to execute the construction contract and all required
documents.

Prepared and submitted by:

%u?f/o Becerra
cutive Director




un TUVHUIY 10N SINHFANDIS W N0V 3 0 IO B 3 A¥0934VD NOIS30 o - pr--g-
6l er e
a SMZOAT TN A9 GUWOISH VRIY i VAN [ nvavs 7 a0 -~ Sk
a HYGI-OKVIOTIA AWV K] GUV20T SOMIGTING A 2 Sigoia oy W20 20w o
s
] D7 ALNIAIS GIVZVH T HOTH HaW et (18N9 336 ©) oMM WU o
n LA ANIOV V201 ANV M1 G1v201 somaging wa O aNA ool = woums TS soToN g9
homon  Tuon
a SISV ALIGISHOSTS 1AVIS MIHIIA 3107 s vt i e o v Modgou oM
a ALDAIS GIVIVH 20 ANY M1 01001 Soudting a3 O T b S e i v ek et e ‘o o4 Nibmid o, oo
SV LUNIGISNOAS VIS SR e St T, w
e 364 6a HDIS3HOD MOTIV voou o ow,  wou
X (INA) TOVITLINT TIIEa 00T TINSSTUI OMIIVIA IV1 MOTIV soneowri 993 CHMAND OGN
9 p
s NVHEN ANVITIIA IoA00CT _ ISSTUA ONINVIA T0S MOTIY P i Lo
m 03014094 ION 130434 WIINKIALOIO FOLIOH e 41 ovd Ehmonn. (ive
vo
z TS wnonus  ows
v 00 5 VINLED NOTEaa = i = 2
avaris ws wuvores
XIANT LI9HS T il . ok
GV01 0V3d ¥00W 7734 (RO 1 ed Ao 4
Wi s o ooy v
. sxame o i
El GYDT 3AIT $00W T7M ras o -
FIr - — $0v01 WVaAIVTID iy s s
ez
‘aez aV01 AT 300¥ TGS ATVS TIONE b 20 o
oume  ams woun o
a0 (GYD MONS 4003 oot WISV n
SAOVOTONICHNE = ~~=nes % FED own
[] WVAGUAAY ALID ONY K3IATS WV1d NS SO0 OV ol .. owsm  ousia
‘oniao wo o won o
= m 04 19 3K 01 NV KOLIYONDS 3HE JHENS TIVHS J0L9VAIN0D TI0E 605 Lo WeT Valv R frvieind aom oanoa  cen
A0 3HL HI WAGLIAY G030 V SV UV BOLIVANDS G3MOIS — — =
HA ¥ G341V VNI V 30104 ONY SNOLIOVR 3HL MIIATY 01 54Y0 YRV oM - a i
HE AYONTIVD 0C AVH TIVHS INVAINSHOD NOISI VAUS FHI S3ND1S 40 ON ooORgR ulﬂx Ava Wova -3
v s v
‘RIO0TS 0 YIS TVILINLIS 3H OJ SWOLLVES 30108 TIROTIV TIATACHT —
HH ONY SUYV1d OMIATNG VA3 IHDOUA 01 SIV0 IVONTIVD S IAVH Pyt reos
m M TIVHS WIIVAINGD *LVIIMDD O1G AVNGN SINL 40 GAVAY RO TOCTEZT—— GINOLUIGNOINN ININVZZIA bl grincder) b wisao  wo
aswe o
H STVILLINGNS AAYYIIId TEUEUL ‘0NN JOHS 00 IS ahowgy; 0 oo one
i TR 200 f iz}
pe] - vn.us_:n§ WU IS pst i H s o -!n‘ﬂ ”w
@ SV 0 TVI 3 3K Lovanano " TN Wiy wes
YR SlAYe Ade G0N, o sy e
on RIS P rep v D) oy me
umoes e
A HoLLOMISHOD 2 P o
raa  sad ot unag
NOTITVIAUO AT DA TG e o
NOLLVANHOJNI INIGTIN ]
0 "w
T et @ Byracd o
n o 2140 o Raiinie  »
o ouwo o]
oo 0w
Dumie a0
we R TR
® m A=/t rouvaa OV i “ i R
08
S8E ONIHIONTY DAL IN0SI\L) s 1 s o
=] {2} w0 oL o8
e e oo one
>28 —mn =
Omc wowcw  sam wm v %y
@ e - N o
m g werpsuimos 0w uvearv  aw
1708 3wvom 2o av
@ O roowow o
8 [ F3 s on = SNOLLVIATHHHAV
8 m
-] v e W40 434
wgo 1 14102 40 1330 LS¥3H3
m ©19Na ON " ONIISAL JONA S¥IH
STHNLVIA TVIDAdS
Oovek ANIOV DN
35090¥6c090 93a x 0N ALINHOD /3N0Z 000
0 { Fde - OVD)NONS aunodo
0 i wves NOLLVAZ13 WIS
< i T VAV svo viuw
m | 604 20 334
W o F2UNI NVGU ONVITIA
A =] ! FWISonend . 1S045ia 39vA3s
= Shend P
¢ = —_—
H 629 FOVRAIV PRV
M = w0z
—lq._ Teoolreee 0N TINVA 53055356V
= NOLLVWHOJNI LIS
@«
3000 WAIOINMW ALID Van
= 3009 WIINVHOIN VO oiez
3000 ONIBANI V2 916z
3000 OO0
o7 ruby e .
e €66S6 VO ‘ALID VANX
S S e JAY STTIN
ALIYOH.LAV INISNO Vv S
OH "TVNOIDHH R
*40d ONIATING AONVNALNIVIA il
AsrioHany
ONIGNOH TVNOIOTA ¥IWHO ONIGTING/ONYT
SONSAY AT AT A va e oS
L SORSOVY NOLLVWHOJINI TVHINTD




oi=a NOTATAY
NYId 3LIS 039aVININE/

nwid 1Y
NY1d 3LIS TIvd3A0\Z/

“316V4VD A2 SV INIVI AIGISIA ONV ALININVWY L

‘ON 133r6 \ v 39 TIVHS NOLLVI0T HOLIVNIWXZL AVMIVY 3HI *31GVAVD AL SV ONIDUVID A3
NI 304 0IAIIE (5)30VAS 301430 FALILION INDAINDNIAD FHL AJLINIOL TIVHG A¥OLITIIA

AINZ31D T3NVIANG Y0 1INV4 IIIANIG 3I1AI0 IALLDLUONS INTNINTIA0 LINTHID HONYAE

N V 40 NOLIVIIVGN] LIWydd 01 IAYISTY (5)30VdS ONV JINTAID HONVER OLUVDIO30 WIWININ
F3dWV-0F ¥ TIVIGHI 01 AISVAVD 301404 TIVHS 13NVAENG YOMONV 13NV 3IANIS -

o 2ovdl 'S3IV4S OGNV SVIIV

OFIVIIN0I 30 TNGISSIOOVN] 'gISOIN 1V SNONNLINOD 3d 01 ATMINDIN THV SAVAIIVY
FINHVIO
A3 Ny 30 NOLIVO01 036040¥d 31 04 ALIWIX0¥J 30D NI TINSOIONI ¥IHIO ¥O YT “13NIGYD
O3USIT V OINI LUVNIMIIL ONV 13NVAGNS 30 ID(AIIS MIv THL IV JAVNIOTO TIVHS AVMIOVY -
IL3WVI] 3AICH] HONI-L TVNIWON) | 2216 3AVAL NVHL 6631 3@ LON TIVHG AYMIDva -
4INTAD HONVIG 11040¥/G0Z G3UVI030 V LIVOGWHOIOY DX AVMIIVH GAUGIT V TIVIEN]

NOILVAS ONIS¥VND 3101H3A O1¥10313 20 NoLIVooT Twnund [

Juwony
V3u36 AwvLINvS (D

$4n9 W0 D SEINIAILIALI GINIINDD IHL TUNCH)

01 034073430 30 01 S0F3N HVIOOU INVNILNIVM ¥ "3U31540D 61 SWELI 3A0GY 3K 40 KOLIVIIVIGN] 3T1Y
CAIIE 0Ad

WL 40 440 03IV 3 IVHS SWILIGAE JNOHSVM LITONDD TIY ‘036N 30 OGTV AVW €HIG AVAVIIDH KOLIVOILdaY
M ¥0J 036N 30 LwW NINDEIA WAL G3WTT GTIVE AVH LNOHS VM ZUZAONOD 304 VIV CALVNOISAD V 30140Md
DN YAUVM MIOIE 20 TIVINIVE ANV HUIA LOVANOO Ml 3403 D33 “SUBNIVINDD TYINIV OMINVITD 6134000
ANV4 *ST0A O TIVALIG SV HONS SWAL JT7 DN 00 "AD2J0MI OTIOLE OWV GUTITIOD 30 L6 HevaLl 11V
4311 MIVI0 KIOIE ISTAVIN 3H) WO 0% V3T

AV ONV $XIVAIOIS OV S1TTUIC THL O 143X 30 JSMW IS THI KD GI0IATH 41 "ELTIOL TVIAWIHD TIGVIN04
S1TH N)YV¥6 HI01S ONV

SYVMIGIE HOW AVAY NOLIYI0) GH2A0D ¥ Ui GTOLE 3 TIVHE D13 *6.10NA0%S NOLISMLLTHOD “Tand “Nivd 11y
“SATINVIG VIND MOISON3 WO NFANDSIA 36N

0 'MVALS HI-YOV. ONY L4610 YIVMIAIG 30 G0 0 XIVG ML 40 .G WIHLIA G1IGS TIGINISIO TIV STNIGVIE
A1 Va0 KOV3 W1 $OV VAT JUS WIAIK TIVAGN

IS 1I30US TN 40 HG NIKIM SNOLIVOOT JITI NIVAG 11V LV (3016 ¥3J T NI0 5OVE 3208 39V

SAIVM30IS ¥0 GWO ONIHIG GTLLIVA MVALE THVIE

I3DUS W OLND STI0S 40 DNOVALL ON 30 TIVHS IW3HI IN3A3 MIVY V ONTING

¥0 U3 UV CIITALE N3HA SISVE ANVO V KO IN d3IAVITD 30 LSNM SAVMOVOH 03AV DID 0¥Vl STIOS TV 1

SHILLIVHd INIWAOVNVH Lsdd
TOYUINOD NOISOHA ® dWH TLIS

dAvd ¥ N § o

“SNOILIGNDD K3N FHL
LIVOORHODDV 0L G3GT3IN 30 AVW SV SONIMVIG TYNOLIIOOV TVJTad WIHL AVW UTINIONT
30 LOUIHOYV IHL YIINION 30 LOAUIKTSV THL 0 NOLINZLLY ZIVIOIWI 3M1 01 1HONOYG 3G

W DI0 W [ocoths| %7
(R L0 R VA
1am0923 | mira frownm|

WOHS "SHOLLIONOD TV AJIN3A 07314 01 €1 ¥0.OVAINOD ADVENIOV IZHL 01 BV 0311aM)
©1 AINVAIVA ON 'SONINYYEO IS 30 NOLIVAVATHA 30 311 3HL IV T1GVIIVAY ALINTRIND
MDLIVWI0NI 1630 3L NO O3SV TV ONILSIX3 SV 0ILON Y0 NMOHS SKOLLIGNDD TV (9t

"ENOLIVILIIIILS GATINLIVANNYH HIM INVAIODDV NI 3NOD 30 TIVHE SKOLIVTIVISHI
TIV SHVII0UII ONY SWYTIVIVA -4 *GG0 01 GAUINIT 1N 1NG DNIGNONI "S19000%d

TV 0 19009 3K %04 s (s

‘ENV1d 363

HOW KOLIVIAZQ N] 51 HOIHM ANV 304 ECRAT [
“NOLIDMILSNOD

OMISNHNOD 40430 OTINDTS SV NOLIVOLINIVID 1SINDTY TIVHS NV SHOLLYIIII2E
GV ENVId 3HU 20 S139vd TIV KUK WVITINVA 30 ONV OV3S TIVHS J015VAINDD (1

€6656 ALID VENA

HAV SIIIN P8€

INIATING AINVNIINIVR ALTHOHLOY INISNOH TYNOIOZY

Nvd 3Lis

"
i

31030
SV 61ViS
() 34nias 3y

e
ONLLSING NI 31VO-NYW
8 MIN LOMIISNOD

NIVWZ
01 3IVO
ONITWO (D)

TIVIS ONPRIVA G3LVI01TY
. AV 10g4AE 31016630V
T~ ISATAIN MIN INIVS

N 1Y
T1IV1S NVA 316ISS300V vav\SJ

/s Ivi3a \
¥34 ONIVO1 311;
30iM .6 M3V 304

sin

STIVLS DNINHVC J1ONIS—881-81) 3UNDI
TIVLS ONDIYNYS (NI SH31137
S HOIH 78 NILONIXMYA
H1esa0y. ON. SGUOM SHL LNIVd
NYA LV ‘NIN 0-3 30SIV SS393V ONIOYOINA
TIVLS ONDINYd ONY ONIOYOT SH1 NIHLIA
F1ES5390Y sis 0
@AL LY NINO-S e 3701
{ \ =2 NG
' i NN D=8
| | vg8zii 038
= ¥3d 1CONAS
Ny ArJnm ANZN3AYA AL
on
[— ¥EALED MO 56
/ vs3epus 2
T
5
5
2
== 86741 238 W3d
LV I NSIS ALITIBISS320¥
HINI DS 0L
31n0M N¥IHLS303d ——qo15 1A

OLIOMISNOD 40 TVADUA 4V YON NOLLI3ASN)
S GIMUENOD 30 YTHLIIN TIVHS YTINIONT IHL 49 2UIS FHI O GLISIA MOLIVAIZSEO (28

“NOLLOMUENDD

40 GHOISIANZANG SV GIMLISNOD 30 10N TIVHS GNV 30NVIOLNIJ SHOLIVAINGD

FANVAVINO LON 0 ATWL 6I24E ONV GONIMYIG JIVAINGD HIIM IONWROINOD ONIATIHOV

NI ONV 02LIHOD ALIIVAID NI DNLLGISSY 40 360N IHL 404 ATTI06 TuV “NOLLOMLIGNOD

40 NDLIT14HOD YALIV 0U0NI4 TV HOIWM EDIAUIC L¥044NE I6THL "SHIHLO Ad

GIHEININ T4V HOIWM SIDIANTS WOLITIIGNI AFTIVII0 OV SAONNILNOD WOU4 OIHEINONIIEIA
30 TIVHG NOJLLOMUGNOD ONIING YI3NIONI 3L 10 3034 SIOIAIIS 1304 4NS

ANV “NOLIOMIIGNOD 40 SO0HIZN HONS 404 STINGI00US THI 0 STINGVIN FALIALONS THL 20
SNOLITISHI 30N10KI JON 00 ¥TINIONT 3HU 40 GIALLVINISTIIT 01214 Ad LUE FHI 01 ELISIA
K aNV 630M3ND36 *G0HIA SNV NOLIOMIIGNDD

TIV 304 IVAISKOISTI ATIVS 30 TIVHS ONV I0M IHI IO O I6IAI3JNS TVHS
YOIIVAINDD 3HI NOLLIMIISHOD 40 GONII IH1 TAVOIGN] LON OO AFHI "WMOHS ISIMITHID
SEIMN TINLOMUS OIHEIN T INISTIITY GNOJLVIIITIIC ONV SOMMYEA 1VAINDD HL (it

IOM L
HiIM ONIOT503d 330430 NOLINI0S T HO4 GILLION 3G TIVHE WINOISIA KL *CHOLLVIIEIILIE
ANV HIIA 1914N0D NI 4V STIVI30 V2LAAL ONV SIION VHINO THI Ti3HM 81

“1ON00X4 IHL 40 YTULLIVIANVW 3K 4G GIA0ULIV ATIVOLHIOIIE
SEINN GUYMIINGA ISIMIGHIO 0 GIHDION *L0D 39 TIVHS SUIBNIA WINIOMUS ON (6

SPOM KL HUM ONIOII20U4 DDITG 0IA0S D 30
GNY WIINION3 3H1 0 NOLINILLY 3HJ D1 GITIVD 3 TIVHS S3INVATHOId ANY SHOISNINIA
TIV AJINEA TIVHS ONV S30VAL 17V 40 0K FHL LUVKIGH00D TIVHS H01IVALLNGD INL (8

00M FHL HIIM JVINOD NI ONIWOD NOSY2J ANV 40 A134vE L THNSSY 04

SRIOM 3HI 40 GNOLLYO GIUTLMOD ATIVLINVA ONV ‘STUNLOMILE ONIISIXI ONY ANYNOMAL
FOVIIIG U0 YAUVM GNNOYO WILVA JIVIING WIHIIT HOUS NDLIVAVIT3 0 ONINILVAIO
*SNOLLVAVII TIV ONINOHS ONV ONIJVId 304 3WISKOJSTY 413706 51 WOLOVIINGD 3L (£

“DUNIOMUS ONLISIXI 01 IWVAVIID 54
3014084 "SYILUNG H00U GIS040N44 KL 0L GILL GNIVEA GNAOYTUIANN ALIVHONI 0 36N AQ
AL¥3J0dd FHL HO FOVNIVAG LIS OHINIVAT Y04 WEINVKOZA V 201ACHI TIVHE ¥0LOVAINOD (9

(ONLLDOS ANy 2D 3503 ¥3UN0 I 40 WOLIOG 3HI MO ONILI3NO¥A INONY I93 &% V)
NOLAVONNOS WL 20 0T IONIMIN) FHL NIHLIK SIHONTUL ALITILN ON 30 TIVHE TIHL (5

‘Q0HIFA G3A0YJAV YIHID ¥0 TIVAS V ONISN WLIVA

1¥3N0 01 03N 39 TIVHG GOHITN TAVANALIV NV ‘1ML INATYI GINIT 107 30 SHOLIOMIISE0
IWOISARS UIHA FOVNIVEO INIIILLNG WIVINIVIA D1 SNOLIOTNIA TIV NI .00 WAWINIA V.

304 Ovd ONIGUNG THL HOUI AVAV 36 40 HINIW V 034016 30 TIVHS SIUNLNMILE ONIATING
ANV ONIGNNOYINS 30VID "SIMVNIGHO DNIOVMD V01 01 WHDINDD TIVHS DHIGVHD TIV (¥

‘OTNDTY GV NOIIVIIDIA FVAING JAOWTH DL
01 03GGMIO ANV ORIVITD 3@ TIVHS STIUOMILE 19 OTHA0D 39 01 VAV THLINT FHL (€

“CLNIAICVE ONV COVELIS TIGVOTIAAY TIV NIHLIN
€1 NOLIOMIIGKOD IVHI TANGHI TIVHS NV EWINM0D ONY S3MIT AL¥3J0Nd TIV ONINIVANIVA
ONV ONIHGITGY.IEE 304 TI0ICHOJETA 30 TIVHS YINMD YOVONY MOIOVAINDD ML (2

‘040034 4O ¥ITINIONI U0 ¥INDISIO FHL 0
WADUAAY LNOMIIM 3NNLINOD JON 1IVHE NOLIOMAISNOD “INISid TuV 'NOLLOMLISNOD 304
31GV1ING LON ‘61108 ¥ SAV1) 4] ¥IINIONT A4LION ONV IZINSOIRI TIVHS ¥OLIVAINOD (1

03014084 10JT HOID3D

ALIS

viN lva INON




